
Summons to Meeting

Friday 26 January 2018

Licensing Committee
Monday 5 February 2018, 10.00 am

Council Chamber - Allerdale House, Workington
Membership:

Councillor Angela Kendall (Chair) Councillor Christine Smith (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Tony Annison Councillor Len Davies
Councillor Malcolm Grainger Councillor Hilary Harrington
Councillor Frank Johnston Councillor Peter Kendall
Councillor Billy Miskelly Councillor Jacqueline Mounsey
Councillor Ron Munby Councillor Bill Pegram
Councillor Stephen Stoddart Councillor Janice Wood
Councillor Martin Wood

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Kathryn Magnay on 01900 702635.

Agenda
1. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 18)

To sign as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Committee meetings 
held on 16 November 2017 and 28 November 2017; and

To agree as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Panel meetings held 
on 06 December 2017

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Declaration of Interests  
Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct.

Page 1



4. Questions  
To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting.

5. Review of Application Criteria for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire  (To 
Follow)

Monitoring Officer

Date of Next Meeting:

Wednesday 4 April 2018, 2.30 pm
Council Chamber, Allerdale House

Page 2



At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in The Conference Room, St Michael's 
Church, Workington on Thursday 16 November 2017 at 2.30 pm

Members

Councillor Angela Kendall (Chair) Councillor Christine Smith (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Tony Annison Councillor Peter Bales
Councillor Len Davies Councillor Malcolm Grainger
Councillor Peter Kendall Councillor Ron Munby
Councillor Bill Pegram

Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Hilary Harrington, Councillor 
Frank Johnston, Councillor Billy Miskelly, Councillor Jacqueline Mounsey, Councillor 
Stephen Stoddart, Councillor Janice Wood and Councillor Martin Wood

Staff Present

B Carlin, D Devine, D Fletcher and P Young

245. Minutes 

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meetings held on 29 September 2016 
and 5 December 2016 were signed as correct records.

The minutes of the Licensing Panel meetings held on 10 August 2016, 15 
August 2016, 22 August 2016, 7 September 2016, 23 September 2016, 30 
September 2016, 26 October 2016, 25 November 2016, 14 December 2016, 1 
February 2017, 14 February 2017, 26 May 2017, 26 July 2017, 17 August 2017, 
30 August 2017, 21 September 2017, 13 October 2017 and 27 October 2017 
were agreed as correct records.

246. Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

247. Questions 

None received.

248. Application for Film Classification under The Licensing Act 2003 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report which sought 
Members to consider and determine an application to classify a film which had 
not been classified by the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC).

Section 3.5 of the report set out a timeline of notable events in the film.

Members viewed the film and, although noting that there were some violent 
scenes and use of strong language throughout, the majority considered the film 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



to be in line with the BBFCs guidelines for a certificate 15 – suitable only for 15 
years and over.

Councillor T Annison moved that the film be given a classification of 15 – 
suitable only for 15 years and over. This was seconded by Councillor B 
Pegram.

A vote was taken on the motion – 5 voted in favour, 4 against and 0 
abstentions. The motion was carried.

Decision

The Licensing Committee resolved that the following classification be given:

‘Definitive Therapy’ – certificate 15 – suitable only for 15 years and over

In reaching its decision, the Licensing Committee viewed the film and 
considered the information set out in the report by the Licensing and 
Compliance Officer. The Committee had regard to the British Board of Film 
Classification Guidelines.

The Licensing Committee had regard to the four licensing objectives under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s Licensing Policy. In particular, the 
Committee considered as its overriding objective the protection of children from 
harm.

In addition, the Committee considered the Secretary of State’s revised guidance 
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 specifically but not limited to 
paragraphs 2.22 (protection of children from harm), 10.59 to 10.60 (exhibition of 
films) and 14.55 (children and cinemas).

The Committee sought to balance the promotion of the licensing objectives 
while seeking to ensure the film reached the widest audience appropriate. The 
Committee found the film to contain violence, language and threat such that it 
was suitable only for an audience of 15 years and over.

Resolved

That the following classification be given:

‘Definitive Therapy’ – certificate 15 – suitable only for 15 years and over

The meeting closed at 4.05 pm

Page 4



At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in Theatre - The Wave Centre, Maryport 
on Tuesday 28 November 2017 at 2.30 pm

Members

Councillor Angela Kendall (Chair)
Councillor Tony Annison Councillor Peter Bales
Councillor Len Davies Councillor Malcolm Grainger
Councillor Hilary Harrington Councillor Peter Kendall
Councillor Ron Munby Councillor Bill Pegram
Councillor Stephen Stoddart Councillor Philip Tibble

Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Billy Miskelly, Councillor 
Jacqueline Mounsey, Councillor Janice Wood and Councillor Martin Wood

Staff Present

D Fletcher, K Magnay and J Morgan

256. Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

257. Questions 

None received.

258. Hackney Carriage Vehicles – Annual Review of Table of Fares 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report which sought the 
Committee to consider in light of current economic circumstances whether the 
table of fares charged by a hackney carriage should have been changed and to 
what level. 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer explained the principal features of a 
hackney carriage and the regulatory function of the Council in relation to the 
vehicles and setting the table of fares. The table of fares was the fixed rates of 
fares within the borough that a hackney carriage proprietor could charge for 
their services.

The Committee noted that the last variation of the table of fares by the Council 
was on 1 June 2010.

Members were provided with the existing table of fares and a history of changes 
to the table of fares dating back to 1999.

The Committee considered the response received from a hackney carriage 
proprietor, requesting that the table of fares be reviewed and proposing that the 
rates of fares be increased by 10%.

Page 5



Members compared the Council with the 365 authorities included in the National 
Fares Table dated February 2016 and tables of fares from all councils in the 
county.

The Committee noted extracts from the AA Fuel Price Reports of July 2010 and 
September 2017 pertaining to the price of unleaded petrol and diesel fuel. 

The report provided to the Committee contained fuel price comparisons 
between filling stations in the North West.

Members noted that if the main domestic measure of inflation, the Retail Price 
Index (RPI), was applied at 10% as per the suggestion of the taxi proprietor in 
the responses received, the rate for the first mile would have increased from 
£2.90 to £3.19 and that if the rate of inflation which had increased from 2010 by 
22.7% was applied, the rate for the first mile would increase from £2.90 to 
£3.56. 

The Committee considered the changes to the national minimum and living 
wages that were to take effect from April 2016.

In summary, the Committee considered the following:

 The representation made from the trade
 The current vehicle and drivers licence fees
 Comparisons of tables of fares nationally and locally
 Extracts from fuel price reports
 Fuel price comparisons within postcodes within the borough
 Retail Price Index figures
 Changes to the national minimum and living wages

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that:

 The table of fares to be given consideration to be increased based on the 
information contained in the report. The increase in price for fuel and the 
rate of inflation since 2010 to be noted. The suggestions from the trade 
put forward a change between £3.00 and £3.50 to the first mile and an 
increase to every 0.32 kilometre.

Councillor T Annison proposed £3.15 for the first mile and 5% increase across 
the board.

The Licensing Officer advised Members that the responses from the taxi drivers 
had proposed a 10% increase for the first mile and 42p thereafter, Kim 
Stevenson had put forward £3.00 for the first mile and Davies Taxis had put 
forward £3.50 for the first mile and 45p thereafter and also requested tariff 2 to 
come into effect at 11pm rather than midnight. 

Councillor P Tibble proposed a 10% increase making the first mile £3.20

Councillor T Annison withdrew his proposal of 5% and seconded Councillor P 
Tibble’s proposal.

Page 6



Councillor P Bales moved to increase the fare to £3.20 for the first mile and 45p 
thereafter, waiting time to 45p and articles of luggage to 20p, Councillor P Bales 
also moved that tariff 2 to commence at 11pm.  

Councillor P Tibble seconded.

A vote was taken: 9 for, 0 against, 2 abstentions. 

The motion was carried.

Recommended

That Council be requested to agree that the Table of Fares:

a) Increase by 10% to £3.20
b) Tariff 2 to commence at 11pm

The meeting closed at 3.15 pm

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Executive Meeting Room, Allerdale House 
on Wednesday 6 December 2017 at 2.30 pm

Members

Councillor Angela Kendall (Chair) Councillor Peter Kendall
Councillor Malcolm Grainger Councillor Jacqueline Mounsey
Councillor Billy Miskelly

Staff Present

D Devine, D Fletcher, J Morgan and A Robinson

259. Election of Chair 

Councillor A Kendall was elected Chairman for the ensuing meeting.

260. Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

261. Questions 

None received.

262. To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such 
a licence.

The applicant was invited into the meeting. 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with details on the 
application.

The applicant had provided the following as part of the application:

 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) Certificate – the certificate 
contained information which fell within the Council’s policy for 
convictions. The applicant had received a conviction in September 2017. 

 DVLA driving licence – the licence showed a road traffic offence in May 
2016 and a conviction in August 2014.

 Doctors Medical dated 26 October 2017 – the doctor had signed the 
applicant as fit to drive a hackney carriage vehicle.

Page 9



Checks on the following had been carried out as part of the process for an 
Enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate and no information was 
recorded against each part:

 Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002

 DBS Children’s Barred List information

 DBS Adults’ Barred List Information

 Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 
discretion

The Licensing and Compliance Officer set out the key points for consideration 
as follows:

The Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the Relevance of Criminal 
Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application or Renewal for a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence set out:

‘16. … if an applicant has any convictions, warnings, cautions or charges 
awaiting trial, the Council will look into:

16.1 how relevant the offence(s) are to the licence being applied for.
16.2 how serious the offence(s) were.
16.3 when the offence(s) were committed.
16.4 the date of conviction.
16.5 circumstances of the individual concerned
16.6 sentence imposed by the court.
16.7 whether they form part of a pattern of offending.
16.8 any other character check considered reasonable (e.g. personal 

references)
16.9 any other factors that might be relevant.’

‘33. While it is possible that an applicant may have a number of convictions 
that, individually, meet the above guidelines, the overall offending history 
must be considered when period of time is more likely to give cause for 
concern than an isolated minor conviction…’

‘37.1 A serious view will be taken of serious road traffic offences. An isolated 
incident in the past will not necessarily stop a Private Hire or Hackney 
Carriage driver licence being granted provided he/she has been free of 
conviction 3 years; however, strict warning should be given as to future 
behaviour. More than one conviction for these offences would normally 
prevent a licence being granted or renewed.’

‘37.3 At least three years should elapse (after the restoration of the DVLA 
driving licence), before a licence would normally be granted for a 
Hackney Carriage or Private Hire driver licence…’

Page 10



On the matter of drugs:

’40.1 A serious view shall be taken of convictions of this nature. An isolated 
incident should not necessarily debar an applicant but strict warnings 
should be given as to future behaviour. More than one conviction for 
these offences should raise grave doubts as to the applicant’s fitness to 
hold a licence. An application with a conviction for a drug related offence 
should be required to show a period of at least 3 years free of convictions 
before an application is entertained.’

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that the licence be 
refused on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. The information revealed on the applicant’s DVLA driving licence 
showed that there was a disqualification which ended on 31 August 2015. 
Paragraph 37.3 of the Policy stated that at least three years should elapse, after 
the restoration of the DVLA driving licence, before a licence would be granted. 
There was also a serious road traffic offence committed in 2016. Paragraph 
37.1 made reference to applicants being free of conviction for three years.

The applicant gave representation on the application.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance Officer left the meeting while 
the Panel considered the application.

The Licensing Panel considered the application, officer’s report, representations 
made by the applicant and advice from officers. The Panel also considered the 
relevant legislation and the Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the 
Relevance of Criminal Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application 
or Renewal for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

Councillor M Grainger moved that the application be refused. This was 
seconded by Councillor P Kendall.

A vote was taken; the vote in favour of refusing the application was unanimous. 
The motion was carried.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance Officer returned to the 
meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision and its reasons.

The applicant was informed that, if aggrieved by the decision of the Council, he 
had a right of appeal to a magistrates’ court within 21 days of receiving written 
notification of the decision.

Decision

To refuse to grant the licence on the basis that the Licensing Panel was not 
satisfied that the applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence 
under section 59(1)(a) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 and in accordance with the officer’s recommendation.

Page 11



Paragraph 37.3 of the Statement of Policy Concerning the Relevance of 
Criminal Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application or Renewal for 
a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence stated that at least three 
years should elapse after the restoration of the DVLA driving licence following 
disqualification before a licence would be granted. Three years had not passed 
since the return of the licence. The period would elapse on 11 August 2018.

There was a further serious road traffic offence dated 27 May 2016, which was 
a material consideration for the Panel when making its decision. In addition, 
whilst the drugs offence was isolated, it was also taken into account.

The Licensing Panel considered the convictions revealed in the application on 
their own merits. The Panel listened to the applicant’s representations and the 
information that he provided and sought to balance his interests against the 
overriding objectives of the protection of the public and the prevention of crime 
and disorder. It was considered that the nature of the convictions showed a 
significant risk to the public, particularly due to how recent the driving offences 
were.

Resolved

That the application be refused.

263. To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such 
a licence.

The applicant was invited into the meeting. 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with details on the 
application.

The applicant had provided the following as part of the application:

 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) Certificate – the certificate 
contained information which fell within the Council’s policy for 
convictions. The applicant had received a caution in 1991 and a number 
of convictions between 1996 and 2006. 

 DVLA plastic driving licence – the licence contained one disqualification 
which ended on 4 July 2016 and would be removed from the licence on 
15 December 2019. 

 Doctors Medical dated 2 November 2017 – the doctor had signed the 
applicant as fit to drive a hackney carriage vehicle.

Checks on the following had been carried out as part of the process for an 
Enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate and no information was 
recorded against each part:

Page 12



 Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002

 DBS Children’s Barred List information

 DBS Adults’ Barred List Information

 Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 
discretion

The Licensing and Compliance Officer set out the key points for consideration 
as follows:

The Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the Relevance of Criminal 
Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application or Renewal for a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence set out:

‘16. … if an applicant has any convictions, warnings, cautions or charges 
awaiting trial, the Council will look into:

16.1 how relevant the offence(s) are to the licence being applied for.
16.2 how serious the offence(s) were.
16.3 when the offence(s) were committed.
16.4 the date of conviction.
16.5 circumstances of the individual concerned
16.6 sentence imposed by the court.
16.7 whether they form part of a pattern of offending.
16.8 any other character check considered reasonable (e.g. personal 

references)
16.9 any other factors that might be relevant.’

‘33. While it is possible that an applicant may have a number of convictions 
that, individually, meet the above guidelines, the overall offending history 
must be considered when period of time is more likely to give cause for 
concern than an isolated minor conviction…’

‘37.1 A serious view will be taken of serious road traffic offences. An isolated 
incident in the past will not necessarily stop a Private Hire or Hackney 
Carriage driver licence being granted provided he/she has been free of 
conviction 3 years; however, strict warning should be given as to future 
behaviour. More than one conviction for these offences would normally 
prevent a licence being granted or renewed.’

‘37.3 At least three years should elapse (after the restoration of the DVLA 
driving licence), before a licence would normally be granted for a 
Hackney Carriage or Private Hire driver licence…’

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that the licence be 
refused on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. The information revealed on the applicant’s DVLA driving licence 
showed that there was a disqualification which ended on 4 July 2016. 

Page 13



Paragraph 37.3 of the Policy stated that at least three years should elapse, after 
the restoration of the DVLA driving licence, before a licence would be granted. 
There was also a pattern of serious road traffic offences committed between 
2000 and 2016.

The applicant gave representation on the application.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance Officer left the meeting while 
the Panel considered the application.

The Licensing Panel considered the application, officer’s report, representations 
made by the applicant and advice from officers. The Panel also considered the 
relevant legislation and the Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the 
Relevance of Criminal Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application 
or Renewal for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

Councillor B Miskelly moved that the application be refused. This was seconded 
by Councillor M Grainger.

A vote was taken; the vote in favour of refusing the application was unanimous. 
The motion was carried.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance Officer returned to the 
meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision and its reasons.

The applicant was informed that, if aggrieved by the decision of the Council, he 
had a right of appeal to a magistrates’ court within 21 days of receiving written 
notification of the decision.

Decision

To refuse to grant the licence on the basis that the Licensing Panel was not 
satisfied that the applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence 
under section 59(1)(a) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 and in accordance with the officer’s recommendation.

The applicant’s DBS certificate showed a lengthy pattern of offending, including 
traffic offences and violence offences. Whilst the Panel acknowledged that a 
number of years had passed since some of the offences, and the policy stated 
that this could show a significant reduction in the risk to the public, the 
overriding considerations were the protection of the public and the prevention of 
crime and disorder. All convictions had to be considered on their own merits. In 
addition, the most recent traffic offences were in 2016. It was considered that 
the number and nature of the convictions revealed in the application still 
showed a significant risk to the public.

In addition, paragraph 37.3 of the Statement of Policy Concerning the 
Relevance of Criminal Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application 
or Renewal for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence stated that at 
least three years should elapse after the restoration of the DVLA driving licence 

Page 14



following disqualification before a licence would be granted. Only 17 months 
had elapsed since the licence was restored, which was a material consideration 
that led to the decision.

Resolved

That the application be refused.

264. To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such 
a licence.

The applicant and her prospective employer were invited into the meeting. 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with details on the 
application.

The applicant had provided the following as part of the application:

 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) Certificate – the certificate 
contained information which fell within the Council’s policy for 
convictions. The applicant had received a number of convictions between 
1997 and 2010.

 DVLA driving licence – the licence contained no current penalty points.

 Doctors Medical dated 1 August 2017 – the doctor had signed the 
applicant as fit to drive a hackney carriage vehicle.

Checks on the following had been carried out as part of the process for an 
Enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate and no information was 
recorded against each part:

 Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002

 DBS Children’s Barred List information

 DBS Adults’ Barred List Information

 Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 
discretion

The Licensing and Compliance Officer set out the key points for consideration 
as follows:

The Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the Relevance of Criminal 
Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application or Renewal for a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence set out:

Page 15



‘16. … if an applicant has any convictions, warnings, cautions or charges 
awaiting trial, the Council will look into:

16.1 how relevant the offence(s) are to the licence being applied for.
16.2 how serious the offence(s) were.
16.3 when the offence(s) were committed.
16.4 the date of conviction.
16.5 circumstances of the individual concerned
16.6 sentence imposed by the court.
16.7 whether they form part of a pattern of offending.
16.8 any other character check considered reasonable (e.g. personal 

references)
16.9 any other factors that might be relevant.’

‘33. While it is possible that an applicant may have a number of convictions 
that, individually, meet the above guidelines, the overall offending history 
must be considered when period of time is more likely to give cause for 
concern than an isolated minor conviction…’

’42.1 As Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicle drivers maintain close 
contact with the public, a firm line should be taken with applicants who 
have convictions for grievous bodily harm, wounding or assault. At least 
3 years free of such convictions should be shown before an application is 
entertained and even then a strict warning should be administered.’

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that the licence be 
refused on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. The information revealed on the applicant’s DVLA driving licence 
showed there to be a pattern of violence offences with the most recent being in 
2010.

The applicant and her prospective employer gave representation on the 
application.

The applicant, prospective employer and the Licensing and Compliance Officer 
left the meeting while the Panel considered the application.

The Licensing Panel considered the application, officer’s report, representations 
made by the applicant and her prospective employer, a character reference and 
advice from officers. The Panel also considered the relevant legislation and the 
Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the Relevance of Criminal 
Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application or Renewal for a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

Councillor M Grainger moved that the application be granted. This was 
seconded by Councillor J Mounsey.

A vote was taken; the vote in favour of granting the application was unanimous. 
The motion was carried.

Page 16



The applicant, her prospective employer and the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer returned to the meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision and its reasons.

The applicant was issued a strict warning about future conduct and reminded 
that the Council had enforcement powers which would be exercised in the event 
it became necessary to do so.

The applicant was informed that, if aggrieved by the decision of the Council, she 
had a right of appeal to a magistrates’ court within 21 days of receiving written 
notification of the decision.

Decision

To agree to grant the licence for a period of six months, after which the decision 
to continue to grant the licence be delegated to the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer should there be no further issues.

The Panel noted the most recent conviction was seven years ago. The Panel 
also noted that there were some other offences which were between 1997 and 
2004. It was considered that the applicant had clearly shown remorse and had 
obtained employment in a driving capacity on behalf of Cumbria County 
Council. Members also noted that the applicant had been made an offer of 
further employment, conditional on the approval of the licence application.

Resolved

That the licence be granted for a period of six months, after which the decision 
to continue to grant the licence be delegated to the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer should there be no further issues.

The meeting closed at 4.10 pm

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes , 28/11/2017 Licensing Committee
	Minutes , 06/12/2017 Licensing Panel


